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Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: Hyun Won Inc., FCC ID: PCMDAH-1500I,  Assessment NO.: AN05T4913, Notice#1

From: sgkim
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2005 1:14 AM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: RE: Hyun Won Inc., FCC ID: PCMDAH-1500I, Assessment NO.:
AN05T4913, Notice#1

Dear Helen,

The modified exhibits are re-uploaded to your web application. 
I wish to confirm that the correct FCC ID is 'PCMDAH1500I'.

Thanks,
S.G.Kim

-----Original Message-----
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:helen.zhao@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2005 6:10 PM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: Hyun Won Inc., FCC ID: PCMDAH-1500I, Assessment NO.: AN05T4913,
Notice#1

Question #1: Please verify FCC ID. The FCC ID listed on form 731 (PCMDAH-1500I) does not 
agree with that on label format (PCMDAH1500i). Please clarify.

Quesiton #2: Please note FCC ID must consist of Arabic numericals, capital letters, or 
combination thereof, so lower case is not allowed. Please revise all the exhibits to show 
correct FCC IDs. 

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be 
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


